
D. ALLEN HUGHES

ENGINEERING, Inc.
1608 Jimmie Kerr Rd., New River. NC 27258
338- 578-0834. Firm No. C- 2951

January 10, 2018

Rubi Smith

833 Docs Rd.

LiBmgton, NC 27546

Reference:      Evaluation of Interior Wall Changes, Rubi Smith Residence

833 Docs Rd., Lilfington, NC 27546

Harnett County Permit No. 16-50038246
Project No. D17ms01

Dear Mrs, Smith:

Thank you for using D. Allen Hughes Engineering for your engineering needs. As requested, the site was visited
on January 6, 2018 to evaluate the structural stabi$ty of the pier and anchoring system for the above referenced
mobile home.

Upon arrival, the approximate 48-ft by 28-ft mobile home had been set up. A fireplace and an interior nonbearing
wall oriented perpendicular to the marriage line near the fireplace had been removed. A wall constructed of 2x4

studs at 16 in. on center was built along part of the marriage line near the original fireplace location.

Based on measuring and observation, it is my professional opinion that the wall framing changes to the
doublewide mobile home at 833 Docs Rd., Lillington, NC 27546 ( Harnett County Permit No. 16-50038246) are
structurally sound, Specifically, the removal of the nonbearing wall and addition of a wall along the marriage line
have no detrimental effect on the structural integrity of the home. Thank you for using D. Allen Hughes Engineering
for your evaluation. If you should have any questions pertaining to this report, please call me.

Sincerely,
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D. Allen Hughes, P. E., President

D. Men Hughes Engineering, Inc.


